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February 19, 2025

TO: Utilities Advisory Committee

FROM: Ron Munds, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda Item 6 — 02/19/2025 Utilities Advisory Committee Meeting
Utilities Department Updates

Utilities Department Updates

Program C Well Project

The project has been delayed; we are waiting on PG&E to connect the power.
Everything is ready for the connection. Revised target date for completion is end
of April 2025.

Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) System Modernization
Project

50% design workshop is supposed to be schedule sometime towards the end of
February.

Groundwater Monitoring Well Project— LA 14 & 16
The rehabilitation work is complete. There is still some finish work like raising
the wellhead that needs to be completed on LA 16.

FEMA & Cal OES Applications
Work on both applications is complete, and staff is waiting for feedback and
additional information requests from the two agencies.

10t Street Tank Project

Staff and the District Engineer are working to finish the bid package for the
project. Our hope is to have on the Board’s March agenda for approval and
release. Staff will bring the project back to the UAC in March for an update.

Intent/Will Serve Policy and Procedures

The Board approved the Intent/Will Serve policy and procedures at their
February meeting. Thanks again for your hard work on this project.
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